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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN-THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF __ Richland ; - |
STATE » VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: ©  2018-GS-40-02375
Shawn Patrick Bell )  A/WH __2018A4010200529
: S —)  Dateof Offense: _2/12/2018
Race: BLACK " ____ﬁ_Sex: M Age: 47 ) S.C. Code § : 16-03-0910
DOB: | _ /[ SS# ___ G )  CDRCode# 0095
Address: ST T )
City;State, Zip- = 7 o : -
- DL#: 101804264 -SID#* ! g SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]] : o
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [J CONVICTED OF or XIPLEADS
TO: Kidnapping . )
in violationof § 16-03-0910 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0095
NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT SERIOUS XIMOST SERIOUS Mandatory GPS [J817-2545
O
) (CSC w/minor st or CSC w/minor 3rd)
The charge is: As Indicted, [[]Lesser Included Offense, []Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
P]ST %ltsn%. is:  [T]JWithout Negotiations or Recommendation, X} Negotiated Sentence, [0 Recommendation by the State.
: i Cap g WP yese '
Fothang, C 77050 N ,& L . /.i.d_( [ TR /A
” Solicitor i SC Bar# Defendant Attorney ;ef Defendhnt SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the State Department of Corrections, '._Qf'Cb/llnty Detention Center,
for a determinate term of /{2 days/monthg/y T[] underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § T ; provided that upon the service of .- days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for ..

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
propation, which are incorporated by reference.
' CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
fd The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to 8.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the SCDOC.

[[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[CJRESTITUTION: [(] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [Jordered  prUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: : Obtain GED
[J Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— : May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [l
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) | $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-21 1(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 S pmts. of § beginning
§ 14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ Ly .
§ 56-5-2995 (DU Assessment) $12 g 5 paid to Public Defg @@E
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) 525 7§ Other:  _ H@
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $ ‘){?{"\“/ . 14,
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 g Y K — VAN 94 ..
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3 p SC C Sy -
§ : 2'; '2';‘:; SBUJ ?1 T‘T'h Test Fee) 350 $ [J Appointed PD or appointed other comgyﬁ of A
§ 56-5-2942()) (Vehicle Assessment) $a0/ea 3 Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk ppea/s
3% to County  (if paid in installments) 3 during probation and s collected before /7
any other fees. 7 S
TOTAL 3 Presiding Judge Vz/:w_yé ézé//;.‘,v -
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk 0y Judge Code: ___2/44/ -
Court Reporter: entence Date: /=1E--79

SCCA/217 (04/2018)
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF Richland ; |

STATE VS, ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2018-GS-40-08377
Shawn Patrick Bell ) AW 2017A4010203849

AKA: )  Dateof Offense: _10/25/2017

Race: BLACK Sex: M ] Age: 47 ) S.C. Code § 09-0320(B)

DOB: : [ SS#: N ) CDR Code #0256

Address: ; )

City,State,zip: .~ —- Y '

Sy ! i - - ) SENTENCE SHEET

*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[] '

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [0 CONVICTED OF or XJPLEADS

TO: Resisting / Assault, beat, or wound police officer serving process or while resisting arrest

in violation of  § 16-09-0320(B) ' of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0256

NON-VIOLENT O VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS [CJ] Mandatory GPS [1§17-2545

(CSC w/minor Ist or CSC w/minor 3rd)
The charge is: As Indicted, [TJLesser Included Offense,  [Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. - (defendant’s initials)

'/{\h_lgr %lggr is:  [X]Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [0 Negotiated Sentence, [J Recommendation by the State.
NothpCanmmargl . 17650 o Mo AN < O S
" Solicitor [/ SC Bar¥ ©  Defendant™ ~ e Attome);_.fbr Dcfenéant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the State Department of Corrections, ~ []_Coiinty Detention Center, -
—_— ) : .
for a determinate term of K4 days/month. carsdr [ ] underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for__

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference.

Ej’ba ONCURRENT or [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the SCDOC.

[ The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammaunition.

' _ SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[CJRESTITUTION: [[] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [J Ordered PTUP
Total:  § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: ‘ Obtain GED '
[ Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: : Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ pmts. of § beginning
§ 14-12211(AX2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ . .
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 g S paidtoPublic RE@'EWED
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 7§ Other: '
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 °§ ‘-’A‘N“E‘Hﬂ'}g—-
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce, Funding) $25 $
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 [3
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fec) $50 $ [J Appointed PD or appointed o§heCr cgux?s’é{,rt Of App ea,s
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea _$ Proviso requires $50§ypaid to Clerk '
3% to County  (if paid in installments) $ during probation and siall be collej/dyfore
any other fees. /" < / .. 2o
TOTAL $ Presiding Judge ) -~'Z’4«J ,5)4}/ > /

Judge Code: _ . 2 4r/

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk .‘ , _
' Sentence Date: R AAL

Court Reporter:
SCCA/217 (04/2018)

.
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- STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTYOF Richland )
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2018-GS-40-08379 -
Shawn Patrick Bell )  A/W#  _ 2017A4010203851
AKA: ‘ ) - Dateof Offense: _10/25/2017
Race: BLACK LS M Age: 47 ) S.C.Code § . 16-25-0020(A)
T ). CDRCode#: _ 3812
Address: ¢ T o )
City,State,Zip: e e T ’
DL#: - ~SID# e ; SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[] '
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [J CONVICTED OF or X]PLEADS
TO: Domestic Violence 2nd degree
in violation of § 16-25-0020(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3812
NON-VIOLENT [0 VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS [(] Mandatory GPS []8§17-2545
(CSC w/minor Ist or CSC w/minor 3rd)
The charge is: {X] As Indicted, ["JLesser Included Offense, [Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
Ih_lgr %I?}_ ~is: (X]Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [ Negotiated Sentence, {0 Recommendation by the State.
’ -~ - e / B 3 7 g o= -
*M(’MM“‘YL’ 1ToS0 5. )y {/ T >§2.._._ J.2 2
" Solicitor g SC Bar# ’ ' Attorney for Deferdant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the __Bq state Department of Corrections, "1 County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of ' :";,_ days/mon ’ears [3 under the Youthful Offender Act.not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § — ; provided that upon the service of _ days/months/years and/or payment
of § ] ; Plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for o~

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

CONCURRENT or [0 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

he Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the SCDOC.

[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition,

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
DRESTITUTION: D Deferred D Def. Waives Hearing D Ordered PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: ' Obtain GED
D. Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— » May serve W/E begining
Recipient: ' Substance Abuse Counseling ]
*Fine: . $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) b + Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-21 1(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ .pmts. of § beginning
- §14-1-2211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ . .
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 g S paidioPubli D%E@EIVED
§ S56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) . $25 3 Other: :
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 % ‘ : ‘JAN?ZT'ZUTQ‘
_ § .14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $
n § l4-|-21§ (Drug Court Surcharge) © %150 $ :
§ 50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ [ Appointed PD or appointed oth§rCcmgsteHrt of Appeals
8 56-5-2942()) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County  (if paid in installments) 5 during probation and be collected before
any other fees. 7 /A//( /7 :

TOTAL $ Presiding Judge A\ - 7 Al .
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk udge Code: _ .7//.s 2

Sentence Date: [ =1 G

Court Reporter:

VA s/
scoanrouzos Vﬁ//mﬁ/yw




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

)

COUNTY OF Richland )
STATE : Vs, )
3 Shawn Patrick Bell ;
AKA: )
Race: BLACK' Sex: M Age: 47 )
. DOB: ¢ __(SS#, 1 )
Address: ~ B T Lo )
City,State, Zip? U o i )

- DL# 101804264 SID#: )

- *CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]

(.o -0 cJ-:i--/.‘

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2018-GS-40-02409

A/WH:  2018A4010200522
Date of Offense:  2/12/2018
S.C.Code § : 16-25-0020(A)

CDR Code #: 3811

SENTENCE SHEET

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [J CONVICTED OF or XIPLEADS
TO: Domestic Violence, Ist degree ' .
in violation of  § 16-25-0020(A) of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3811
X} NON-VIOLENT (0 VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS {] Mandatory GPS [1817-2545

(CSC w/minor st or CSC w/minor 3rd)

The charge is: As Indicted, [[JLesser Included Offense, [T Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
Thepleais:  [X]Without Negotiations or Recommendation, {7 Negotiated Sentence, . [0 Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: { : ° {0 T .
Etmplavenats 760 ylile.  pgf - = 2— L
Y Solicitor F4] SC Bar# Defendant ~ Attorney for Defyﬂant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the K] State Department of Corrections, [7] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of
and/or to pay a fine of §

[ under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed

/C days/mon
> provided-that upon the service of

of § ; Plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for_

years
days/months/years and/or payment

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference.
CONCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

(¥ The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C, Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the SCDOC.

() The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[Jorderea  pTyUP

[JRESTITUTION: [[] Deferred [[] Def. Waives Hearing
Total: § plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms:

[J Set by SCDPPPS

Recipient:

*Fine: $

§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $

§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $

§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 g

§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $

§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 s
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $

§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce, Funding) $25 $

§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $

§ 50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $

§ 56-5-2942()) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea ¢
3% to County  (if paid in installments) $

TOTAL

L%

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk
Court Reporter:
SCCA/217(04/2018)

days/hours Public Service Employment

Obtain GED
Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
May serve W/E begining
Substance Abuse Counseling [
Random Drug/Alcohol testing O

Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
pmts. of § i

g
$ . paid to Publi:mm I‘[Et

€r:
JAN 9/’ 7, PPN
LUy

VCTo U
O Apboimed PD or appointed other counse,;l,. Oprpea/S

Proviso requires $50 paid to Clerk :
during probation 11 be collec;;cd before
any other fees, e W :
Presiding Judge /7 T 7 A [
Judge Code: LAl ' P 7
ntence Date: /-7 ! T




‘ «{ 0-306 tﬁews)
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF Richland g
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2018-GS-40-02374

: Shawn Patrick Bell )  AW# 2018A4010200528
ARA: _ )  Dateof Offense: _2/12/2018
Race: BLAQK ) _Sex: M Age: 47 ) S.C.Code § : 16-03-0910
DOB: | JSsw ‘. ) CDRCode#: _ 0095
Address: - o o )
City.State, Zip: ™+ I : -
DL# 101804264 sSipg: % SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [J CONVICTED OF or XIPLEADS
TO: Kidnapping
in violationof § 16-03-0910 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0095
[0 NON-VIOLENT X VIOLENT []SERIOUS XIMOST SERIOUS [C] Mandatory GPS [1817-2545

{CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd)

The charge is: . As Indicted, [JLesser Included ‘Offense, [} Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
TAh'lEr %lg_lr is:  [JWithout Negotiations or Recommendation, (X] Negotiated Sentence, [0 Recommendation by the State.

cap I L T

Q'%CMM% 717650 oA 1, L . Al *SK S

" Solicitor U SC Bar# Defendant < AttC}m‘ey for Defgndant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the _Q State Department of Corrections, .-~ County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of {Q days/mon@;, (] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

and/or to pay a fine of § . ; provided that upon the service of - days/months/years and/or payment

—

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

prgbation, which are incorporated by reference. ‘
CONCURRENT or [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

Zr The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the SCDOC.

{7 The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[CIRESTITUTION: [7] Deferred (J Def. Waives Hearing ] Ordered PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: ’ "Obtain GED
[ Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [
*Fine: - $ . Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments T07.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ pmts. of § beginning
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 7§ . E
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) sz g S paidto Public C'EGEIVED
§ 56-1286 (DUIBreath Testy - - gp5 3 Other: ’ :
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) 8500 g e S WA,M.;}%
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) . $25 g 78 Fite” 2 L
- § 14-1-213 (Drug Count Surcharge) 8150 $ ISC CoUrt OfA
§ 30-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ [J Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, pp ea’s
5 56-5-2942()) (Vehicle Assessment) . $40/ea 5 Proviso requires $500.65¢ baid to Clerk
3% 10 County  (if paid in installments) 3 during probation and shgl] be collected before S
any other fees. 7 ,/C;C/" /
TOTAL $ Presiding Judge X J’- vl (AL g,/" )
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk udge Code: Skl :
Court Reporter: entence Date: /= // -/ lg

SCCAR217 (0472018)
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